
From:apiggott@regenta.co.uk
Sent:21 Apr 2021 21:38:00 +0100
To:Development Management - Planning
Subject:[External] FW: Invalid Planning Application 3/21/0990/ADV
Attachments:ufm50.rtf, 552-255 Proposed Hoardings Signage Elevation.pdf

FAO – Miss Paula Foster

Many Thanks

Alex

Alex Piggott 

Development Manager

 

11 Loughton Business Centre, Unit 5,

Langston Road, Loughton. Essex. IG10 3FL.

DD Tel: 0203 8756072 Mob: 07904630978 Email: apiggott@regenta.co.uk

www.regenta.co.uk 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: planning@eastherts.gov.uk 
Sent: 20 April 2021 13:08
To: apiggott@regenta.co.uk
Subject: Invalid Planning Application 3/21/0990/ADV

Please find attached a letter outlining the reasons this application is invalid
for Erection of a non illuminated stack board at The Bridge House North Road Hertford Hertfordshire 
SG14 1NA

The information in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any 
action or place reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by using the E-Mail address and then delete the message. The views expressed in this 
message are personal and not necessarily those of East Herts District Council.

mailto:apiggott@regenta.co.uk
http://www.regenta.co.uk/


Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from East Herts District Council may be intercepted and 
read by the Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or 
procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purpose of essential 
maintenance or support of the E-Mail system.

All requests for information will be processed in accordance with the relevant legislation. Our Privacy 
Policy has been updated to reflect changes to data protection legislation and can be viewed at 
https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/dataprotection

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation 
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as 
a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and 
compliance. To find out more Click Here.

https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/dataprotection
http://www.mimecast.com/products/
http://www.mimecast.com/products/
http://www.mimecast.com/products/

